Ben Volk

From: Drew Myers

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 4:15 PM
To: Ben Volk

Subject: FW: Turnout Structure Estimate

Andrew L. Myers
Project Designer

J-U-B ENGINEERS, Inc.

5190 Neil Rd, Ste. 500

Reno, NV 89502

e Almyers@jub.com w web.jub.com
p 775-852-1440 #4910

BEST
PLACES
TO WORK

NORTHERN
NEVADA

From: Greg Owens <greg@gvirr.com>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 4:13 PM

To: Drew Myers <almyers@jub.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Turnout Structure Estimate

External Email - This Message originated from outside J-U-B ENGINEERS, Inc.

Hello Andrew,

| was not able to get a hard quote for the structure needed for your project. However, based on recent pricing | got
$2,500 is a safe number to use for budgeting purposes. This included a 4' x 4' concrete structure with a 8" Fresno
Valve slide gate and an 8" ADS corrugated pipe stubbed.

Let me know if you have any questions. I'll send you a firm quote when | hear back from my supplier.

Best Regards,

Greg Owens




8888 South Elm Ave

Fresno, CA 93706

Cell 559-316-1706
Office 559-834-1710



